



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
EDUCATION
fldoe.org

STUDENT DATABASE UPDATES 2526

**September 19TH,
2025**

STUDENT DATA ELEMENTS

2025-26

Data Element Number: **197312**

Data Element Name: **Value Earned, CTE Pathway Concentrator Completion**

The value reported when a student completed a three-course sequence in a single career and technical education program and earned a related industry certification, and earned a standard high school diploma is 0.3. Two decimal places are assumed to the right of the decimal. (s. 1011.62, F.S.)

Code	Definition/Example
------	--------------------

000 Not applicable

030 The value earned is 0.3 for a standard high school diploma recipient who completes a minimum of three required course sequences for a single career and technical education program and earns a related industry certification in accordance with the requirements in Rule 6A-6.0576, F.A.C.

Note: Please see the following link for 0.08 Career Dual Enrollment Course List - <https://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/cape-secondary/fefpresources.stm>

Data Element Detailed Information

Length:	3	Use Types:	
Data Type:	Numeric	State Reporting:	Yes
Year Implemented:	2425	Local Accountability:	Yes
State Standard:	Yes	FASTER:	No
Required Grades:	06-12	Migrant Tracking:	No

Applicable Format And Edit

Formats Required:	Edits Required:
-------------------	-----------------

Student Additional Funding 23

Programs Required:	All Programs
Surveys Required:	Survey 5
Appendices:	None

Description of Changes:

Data Element Number: **197312**
Data Element Name: **Value Earned, CTE Pathway Concentrator Completion**

7/1/2025	Changed the term "FTE" to "Value" in the data element definition and in the definition/examples, and modified the data element name from "FTE Earned, CTE Pathway Concentrator Completion" to "Value Earned, CTE Pathway Concentrator Completion."
6/11/2025	Adding link for approved courses
11/20/2024	Year Implemented

STUDENT DATA ELEMENTS

2025-26

Data Element Number: **197320**

Data Element Name: **Value Earned, Career Dual Enrollment Course**

The standard value generated if the student is enrolled in a career course as approved by the State Board of Education in rule with a grade "A" or better is 0.08. Two decimal places are assumed to the right of the decimal. (s. 1011.62, F.S.). A student may generate this value for more than one qualifying course.

Code	Definition/Example
------	--------------------

000 Not applicable

008 The value earned is 0.08 if the student completes a career course through a dual enrollment program with a grade of "A" in a pathway that leads to an industry certification that is included on the CAPE Industry Certification Funding List.

Data Element Detailed Information

Length:	3	Use Types:	
Data Type:	Numeric	State Reporting:	Yes
Year Implemented:	2526	Local Accountability:	Yes
State Standard:	Yes	FASTER:	No
Required Grades:	09-12	Migrant Tracking:	No

Applicable Format And Edit

Formats Required:	Edits Required:
-------------------	-----------------

Student Additional Funding

TBD

Programs Required:	All Programs
Surveys Required:	Survey 5
Appendices:	None

Description of Changes:

PRIOR SCHOOL STATUS/STUDENT ATTENDANCE

REJECT RULES

UPDATED 09/17/2025

17.

Withdrawal Code, PK-12 must be DNE, W01, W02, W3A, W3B, W3D, W3E, W3F, W04, W05, W06, ~~W08,~~ ~~W8A, W8B,~~ W10, W12, W13, W15, W18, W21, W22, W23, W24, W25, W26, WAG, WCO, WD1, WEL, WFT, WGA, WGD, WGT, WHP, WMA, WME, WOC, WPC, ~~WPO,~~ WPP, WWE, WWT, WWW, WRW, WXL, WXT or WXW. It may also be ZZZ only for survey periods 2 and 3.

Record rejected

Note: See DOE Information Database Requirements: Volume I -- Automated Student Information System Manual, Appendix A for acceptable withdrawal codes for grades PK-12 students.

EXAMPLE

The first record listed below would be loaded to the database assuming no other reject rule would cause its rejection. The second record would be rejected because the Withdrawal Code, PK-12 is not valid. The third record would be rejected because a Withdrawal Code, PK-12 of ZZZ is not valid for the Survey Period Code.

District Number, Current Enrollment	School Number, Current Enrollment	Florida Education Identifier	Survey Period Code	Withdrawal Code, PK-12
01	0301	FL123456789100	2	W3A
*01	0301	FL123456789200	2	W54
*01	0301	FL123456789300	5	ZZZ

DISTRICT RESPONSIBILITY

If the rejected records should not have been submitted, no action is required. However, if the district wishes the data in the rejected records to be loaded to the database, the district must correct the Withdrawal Code, PK-12 and resubmit the records.

PRIOR SCHOOL STATUS/STUDENT ATTENDANCE

REJECT RULES

UPDATED 09/17/2025

35.

If Withdrawal Code, PK-12 is W06, W10, WAG, WCO, WD1, ~~WD2, WD3~~, WEL, WFT, WRW, WWE, WWT, WWW, ~~-WGA~~, WGD, WGT, WME, WOC, WXL, WXT, WXW, WPC; then Grade Level must be 9-12.

Record rejected

EXAMPLE

The first record listed below would be loaded to the database assuming no other reject rule would cause its rejection. The second record would be rejected because Grade Level is not equal to 9-12 and Withdrawal Code, PK-12 is ~~W8AW06~~.

Florida Education Identifier	Grade Level	Withdrawal Code, PK-12
FL123456789100	10	W06
*FL123456789200	08	W8AW06

DISTRICT RESPONSIBILITY

If the rejected record should not have been submitted, no action is required. However, if the district wishes the data in the rejected record to be loaded to the database, the district must correct either the Withdrawal Code, PK-12 or Grade Level and resubmit the record.

STUDENT COURSE SCHEDULE

REJECT RULES

DELETED 09/18/2025

2D.

If

- Survey Period Code is 1, 2, 3 or 4;
- and Course Number is 9504110, 9504120, 9504130, 9504140, 9504150, or 9504160
- and District Number, Current Instruction/Service and School Number, Current Instruction/Service exists on the Non-Fundable Automotive Service Technology file (F71340), then FTE Reported, Course must be .0000.

Record rejected

EXAMPLE

The records listed below would be rejected because in each case District Number, Current Instruction/Service and School Number, Current Instruction/Service exists on Non-Fundable Automotive Service Technology Program file (F71340).

District Number, Current Instruction/Service	School Number, Current Instruction/Service	Course Number	FTE Reported Course
* 10	0252	9504110	0035
* 12	0011	9504130	0024
* 13	7191	9504140	0005

DISTRICT RESPONSIBILITY

If the rejected records should not have been submitted, no action is required. However, if the district wishes the data in the rejected records to be loaded to the database, the district must correct FTE Reported, Course and resubmit the records.

STUDENT END OF YEAR STATUS

REJECT RULES

UPDATED 07/01/2025

3K.

Grade Level equals 12 and Grade Promotion Status equals P, ~~either Diploma, Type or Certificate of Completion, Type~~ must not equal ZZZ ~~or Withdrawal Reason must equal WPO~~.

Record rejected

EXAMPLE

The first two records listed below would be loaded to the database assuming no other reject rule would cause their rejection. ~~The third record would be loaded to the database because the Withdrawal Reason is equal to WPO assuming no other reject rule would cause its rejection.~~ The ~~fourth~~ third record would be rejected because Diploma Type ~~and Certificate of Completion, Type~~ equals ZZZ.

Florida Education Identifier	Grade Promotion Status	Diploma Type	Certificate of Completion Type	Withdrawal Reason	Grade Level
FL123456789000	P	W06	ZZZ	ZZZ	12
FL123456789000	R	ZZZ	ZZZ	ZZZ	12
FL123456789000	P	ZZZ	ZZZ	WPO	12
*FL123456789000	P	ZZZ	ZZZ	W01	12

DISTRICT RESPONSIBILITY

If the rejected record should not have been submitted, no action is required. However, if the district wishes the data in the rejected record to be loaded to the database, the district must correct the Diploma Type, ~~Certificate of Completion, Type and/or Withdrawal Reason~~ so that they correctly correspond to the Grade Level and Promotion Status code and resubmit the record.

STUDENT END OF YEAR STATUS

REJECT RULES

UPDATED 07/01/2025

3L.

Grade Level equals PK-12 and Grade Promotion Status = R, N or Z, then Diploma Type ~~and Certificate Type~~ must equal ZZZ.

Record rejected

EXAMPLE

The first record listed below would be loaded to the database assuming no other reject rule would cause it rejection. The second and third records would be rejected because Diploma Type ~~and Certificate Type~~ does not correctly correspond to the Grade Promotion Status code.

District Number, Current Enrollment	Florida Education Identifier	Survey Period Code	Grade Promotion Status	Diploma Type	Certificate Type
37	FL123456789000	5	N	ZZZ	ZZZ
*37	FL123456789000	5	R	W07	ZZZ
*37	FL123456789000	5	Z	ZZZ	W08

DISTRICT RESPONSIBILITY

If the rejected records should not have been submitted, no action is required. However, if the district wishes the data in the rejected records to be loaded to the database, the district must correct either the Grade Promotion Status code, or Diploma Type ~~or Certificate Type~~ and resubmit the records.

STUDENT END OF YEAR STATUS

REJECT RULES

UPDATED 07/01/2025

3S.

For Grade Levels PK-12, if ~~one of the elements~~ Diploma Type ~~or Certificate of Completion, Type~~ is not equal to ZZZ, ~~or if Withdrawal Reason is WPO~~, then Grade Promotion Status must be P. If Diploma Type equals WD1, then Grade Promotion Status must be P or D.

Record rejected

EXAMPLE

The first two records listed below would be loaded to the database assuming no other reject rule would cause their rejection. The third record would be rejected because Grade Promotion Status does not equal P.

Florida Education Identifier	Grade Promotion Status	Diploma Type	Certificate of Completion, Type	Withdrawal Reason	Grade Level
FL123456789000	P	W06	ZZZ	ZZZ	12
FL124456789000	P	ZZZ	ZZZ	W01	09
*FL127456789000	R	ZZZ	W08	ZZZ	12

DISTRICT RESPONSIBILITY

If the rejected record should not have been submitted, no action is required. However, if the district wishes the data in the rejected record to be loaded to the database, the district must correct the Grade Promotion Status so that it correctly corresponds to the ~~Certificate of Completion, Type~~ Diploma Type, and resubmit the record.

STUDENT END OF YEAR STATUS

REJECT RULES

DELETED 07/01/2025

10.

Certificate of Completion, Type must be W08, W8A, W8B, or ZZZ.

Record rejected

EXAMPLE

The first record listed below would be loaded to the database assuming no other reject rule would cause its rejection. The second and third records would be rejected because Certificate of Completion, Type is an invalid code.

District Number, Current Enrollment	Florida Education Identifier	Certificate of Completion, Type
30	FL123456789100	W08
*30	FL123456789200	W44
*30	FL123456789300	XXX

DISTRICT RESPONSIBILITY

If the rejected records should not have been submitted, no action is required. However, if the district wishes the data in the rejected records to be loaded to the database, the district must correct the Certificate of Completion, Type and resubmit the records.

STUDENT END OF YEAR STATUS

REJECT RULES

UPDATED 07/01/2025

16.

Withdrawal Reason code must be DNE, W01, W02, W05, W3A, W3B, W3D, W3E, W3F, W04, W12, W13, W15, W18, W21-W26, WAG, ~~WCO~~, WGT, WHP, WMA, ~~WOC~~, WPC, ~~WPO~~, WPP or ZZZ.

Record rejected

EXAMPLE

The second record listed below would be loaded to the database assuming no other reject rule would cause its rejection. The first and third records would be rejected because the code for Withdrawal Reason is not valid.

District Number, Current Enrollment	Florida Education Identifier	Withdrawal Reason
* 30	FL123456789100	XXX
30	FL123456789200	W12
* 30	FL123456789300	W34

DISTRICT RESPONSIBILITY

If the rejected records should not have been submitted, no action is required. However, if the district wishes the data in the rejected records to be loaded to the database, the district must correct the Withdrawal Reason code and resubmit the records.

STUDENT END OF YEAR STATUS

REJECT RULES

DELETED 07/01/2025

33.

If Certificate of Completion, Type is W08, W8A, or W8B, Grade Level must be one of the grades 9-12.

Record rejected

EXAMPLE

The first record listed below would be loaded to the database assuming no other reject rule would cause its rejection. The second record would be rejected because Grade Level is not one of the grades 9-12 and Certificate of Completion, Type is W09.

Florida Education Identifier	Grade Level	Certificate of Completion, Type
FL123456789100	12	W08
*FL123456789200	08	W08

DISTRICT RESPONSIBILITY

If the rejected record should not have been submitted, no action is required. However, if the district wishes the data in the rejected record to be loaded to the database, the district must correct the Certificate of Completion, Type or the Grade Level so that they are in the proper relationship and resubmit the record.

STUDENT END OF YEAR STATUS

REJECT RULES

UPDATED 07/01/2025

34.

Of the ~~three~~two data elements; Diploma Type, ~~Certificate of Completion, Type,~~ and Withdrawal Reason; one must be other than ZZZ, ~~and only one may be other than ZZZ. This edit does not apply to records with School Number, Current Enrollment of 0600 in District Number, Current Enrollment of 71.~~

Record rejected

EXAMPLE

The first record listed below would be loaded to the database assuming no other reject rule would cause its rejection. ~~The second record would be rejected because both a Diploma Type and a Certificate of Completion, Type were reported.~~ The third record would be rejected because not one of Diploma Type, Certificate of Completion, Type, or Withdrawal Reason was submitted as other than ZZZ.

Florida Education Identifier	Diploma Type	Certificate of Completion, Type	Withdrawal Reason
FL123456789100	W06	ZZZ	ZZZ
*FL123456789200	W06	W08	ZZZ
*FL123456789300	ZZZ	ZZZ	ZZZ

DISTRICT RESPONSIBILITY

If the rejected records should not have been submitted, no action is required. However, if the district wishes the data in the rejected records to be loaded to the database, the district must correct the Diploma Type, ~~Certificate of Completion, Type,~~ or Withdrawal Reason and resubmit the records.

Appendices

[Appendix A: Attendance Recordkeeping Required Codes for Grades PK-12 Students](#)

[Appendix L: Test Subject Content Codes](#)

[Appendix I: Test Name Table](#)

[Appendix DD: Courses Eligible for ELL Weighted FTE](#)



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
EDUCATION
fldoe.org

STUDENT DATABASE UPDATES 2425

**September 19TH,
2025**

Data Element Number: **197312**
Data Element Name: **FTE Earned, CTE Pathway Concentrator Completion**

The value reported when a student completed a three-course sequence in a single career and technical education program and earned a related industry certification, and earned a standard high school diploma is 0.3. Two decimal places are assumed to the right of the decimal. (s. 1011.62, F.S.)

Code	Definition/Example
000	Not applicable
030	The value earned is 0.3 for a standard high school diploma recipient who completes a minimum of three required course sequences for a single career and technical education program and earns a related industry certification in accordance with the requirements in Rule 6A-6.0576, F.A.C.

Note: Please see the following link for 0.08 Career Dual Enrollment Course List - <https://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/cape-secondary/fefpresources.shtml>

Length: 3

Data Type: Numeric

Year Implemented: 2425

State Standard: Yes

Use Types:

State Reporting: Yes

Local Accountability: Yes

FASTER: No

Migrant Tracking: No

Required Grades: 06-12

Programs Required:

All Programs

Formats Required:

Student Additional Funding

Surveys Required:

Survey 5

Appendixes:

None

Description of Changes:

7/1/2025	Revising the definition to change the reference from FTE to value reported, including therequirement for earning a standard high school diploma and revising the code definition for 030 touptdate FTE generated to value earned and remove the reference for generate multiple 0.3 FTE.
6/11/2025	Adding link for approved courses
11/20/2024	Year Implemented